Building Name/No:	152-156 (Former Methodist Chapel)	Serial No:	286
Address:	High Street, UB7 7BE		
Ward:	Yiewsley	Use:	Offices

Statement of significance/ Reasons for designation



<u>Architectural</u>: Victorian building in a modest gothic revival style. 'Constructional polychromy' comprising church hall and ancillary porches and cloakrooms. It is prominently located at the head of a road-widened shopping parade along the NE side of the high street. Yellow brown stock brick with soft red brick banding and terracotta dripstones, with red and cream headed lancet windows and stone cills. Diamond-leaded glazing is generally intact. Flank walls are buttressed (brick with stone shoulder-blocks). The steep

double-pitched roof has terracotta ridge cresting and a subtle diagonal purple and grey slate ornamentation.

<u>Townscape</u>: Prominent location, key landmark, contributes to street scene and local character.

<u>Historical</u>: The chapel was officially opened in 1872 and has always been used for either religious or secular local community purposes.



